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April 3, 2025 

Via Electronic Filing 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 

Re: Jem Accessories, Inc. D/B/A Xtreme Cables v. Harman International Industries, 
Inc., No. 24-1011 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We represent Respondent Harman International Industries, Inc. (“Respondent”) in the 
above-captioned case. Petitioner Jem Accessories, Inc. D/B/A Xtreme Cables (“Petitioner”) 
filed its Petition for Writ of Certiorari on March 19, 2025 and the Court docketed the petition 
on March 21, 2025, making Respondent’s deadline to oppose the Petition April 21, 2025. See 
Court Rule 15(3). Pursuant to Court Rule 30(4), Respondent respectfully requests a 21-day 
extension of time to file its brief in opposition. 

The extension of time is justified in light of Respondent’s counsel’s professional and personal 
obligations between now and the current due date. These professional obligations include 
deadlines in various federal court proceedings including the cases captioned Legacy 
Advancement v. Vertex Education LLC et al, No. 6:24-cv-04047-JDA (D.S.C.), Autec Power, 
Inc. et al v. Vencient Barnes et al, No. 2:23-cv-09273-MRA-JPR (C.D. Cal.), and Signum, LLC 
et al v. Indianapolis Organic Lawn Care, Inc. et al, No. 1:24-cv-00541-SEB-MJD (S.D. Ind.), 
among others, as well as other non-court related prior obligations. Additionally, I will be out 
of office on a pre-planned family vacation the same week Respondent’s brief in opposition is 
currently due. 

The requested extension is necessary to ensure Respondent and its counsel have adequate 
opportunity to review and respond to the petition in a manner most helpful to the Court. 
There are no circumstances requiring a speedy ruling on the Petition. Indeed, I have 
conferred with counsel for Petitioner and they advised that Petitioner does not oppose this 
request. Accordingly, Respondent requests a 21-day extension of time to and including May 
12, 2025, to file its brief in opposition to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari.  
  



 The Honorable Sco  S. Harris 

 Clerk of the Court 
 April 3, 2025 
 Page 2 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Snell & Wilmer 

s/Mary D. Hallerman  
Mary D. Hallerman 
 
Counsel for Respondent Harman International Industries, Inc. 
 
cc: Counsel of Record for Petitioner 


